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Joint Regional Planning Panel Our Ref: GMC:dt:21705
GPO Box 3415
SYDNEY NSW 2001

28 November 2011

Attention: Panel Secretariat
By Express Post
Dear Secretariat,

JRPP REF No: 2011SYE(042
Property: 2 - 4 Riverhill Avenue & 751 - 757 Warringah Road, Forestville
Re: DA 2011/0400

We refer to the above matter and enclose the applicant’s response to Council’s
supplementary report forwarded to the JRPP on 10 November 2011.

Please note this matter is before the JRPP on Wednesday 7 December 2011 and we request
that the applicant’s response be forwarded to the relevant panel members as a matter of
priority.

Should you have any questions please contact Graham McKee or David Tyrrell in his
absence.

Yours faithfully
MCKEES LEGAL SOLUTIONS

Fos: [)- 722l

Graham McKee
Principal

Encl.
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